

1981 Assembly Bill 739

Date published: April 20, 1982

CHAPTER 195 , Laws of 1981

AN ACT to amend 29.51 (2) of the statutes, relating to transplantation of fish.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1 29.51 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.51 (2) TRANSPLANTATION OF FISH. The department may take or cause to be taken fish at ~~all seasons~~ any time of the year from any waters of the state for stocking other waters, or for the purpose of securing eggs for artificial propagation ~~in the state hatcheries. Such.~~ These fish or eggs ~~shall~~ may be taken only under a special permit issued by the department, and ~~then~~ only in the presence of the department or its wardens. ~~Such~~ This permit shall specify the kinds of fish that may be taken and the manner in which they may be taken; ~~and shall be.~~ This permit is subject to the conditions that the holder ~~shall~~ pay for the services of and furnish free transportation and meals on his or her boat to a competent person approved by the department to spawn the fish and fertilize the eggs, and that ~~such~~ the eggs ~~shall be~~ are delivered at ~~such the~~ the place ~~as may be~~ designated by the department ~~and forwarded to some state hatchery for propagation.~~
